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——————————————————

March 7, 2024

Subject: RFQ #2383-A: Public Works Entrance Gate
Addendum #1

Gentlemen/Ladies:

Below, please find responses to questions, clarification, or additional information for the
above referenced RFQ. You will need to consider this information when preparing your
quote.

1. What is the height of the existing gate? Doesn't say anywhere on the plans the
height of the existing fence/gate. From what | can see on google maps it looks to be
8' tall. The existing gates and fence are 8-ft high.

2. From what | can see on google maps the existing fence/gate is green in color. Green
is available but with a 3-4 week lead time on material. This will cause an issue with
the 30 completion notice on the contract. Will green be required or will galvanized
material be accepted? The RFQ does not require new fence material or gates. The
fence and gates are not being replaced.

3. The existing opening is operated by a double gate. Do you want the same
setup(double gate) or will a single gate across the opening be preferred? 1 new
single gate will be cheaper. Per the RFQ, the same setup (existing double gate with two
new operators) is required. The existing gates will remain in place and use.

4. It appears that the wheels on the fence are not covered. Will the contractor be
responsible for bringing the gate up to standard. No. This will be repaired by the
County.

5. Do you want both gates to open simultaneously when the open command is
triggered via the proposed Honeywell Access system? Yes

6. What function is the safety loop performing in this system? The free exit loop with
trigger the gate to open and the photo eye will prevent the gate from closing on a
vehicle or pedestrian. The safety loop performs the same function as the photo eye. It
is a redundant safety that will sense a vehicle that may be higher than the photo eye.



7. Will a free exit induction loop cut and sealed into the asphalt roadway surface be
acceptable? Yes.

8. Is the incoming AC power to both gate operators available at both existing operators?
Yes.
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Received by (Name): Company:

Note: If this addendum is not returned to the Fayette County Purchasing Department or if it
is returned not signed, responding individuals, companies or other organizations will still be
responsible for the requirements of this addendum and the specifications or changes herein.

The opening date for this RFQ has not changed. The opening time and date are 3:00p.m.,
Wednesday, March 13, 2024. Quotes must be received by the Purchasing Department at the
address above, Suite 204, at or before the opening date and time.

The deadline for inquiries has passed, so the Purchasing Department will not be able to
accept any additional questions after this time.

If you have questions, please contact Sherry White, Contract Administrator at (770) 305-

5314, fax (770) 719-5544 or email at swhite@fayettecountyga.gov .
e

Sincerely,

Ted L. Burgess
Chief Procurement Officer



